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Jessie Lillibridge - HR

From: Rochelle Blindauer
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 11:01 AM
To: Jessie Lillibridge - HR
Subject: FW: Mobility Manager

Please attached to the PC agenda.  
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Patrick Glynn [mailto:patrick.glynn@carlsondettmann.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 10:25 AM 
To: Rochelle Blindauer 
Subject: Re: Mobility Manager 
 

We’ve reviewed the job documentation provided for the Mobility Manager and have applied our job 
evaluation system to the position.  While the job documentation wasn’t tremendously detailed, our 
conversations have led us to believe this position is comparable to a Transportation Coordinator position 
found in many County Aging/ADRC departments.  Based on our review—and comparing it to similar 
positions—we recommend placement at a Grade F. 
 
Please contact me with any questions. 
 
————————————————— 
Patrick W. Glynn, Senior Consultant 
Carlson Dettmann Consulting 
6733 Frank Lloyd Wright Ave. 
Middleton, WI  53562 
(920) 418-2140 
 
http://www.carlsondettmann.com 

   
 

From: Rochelle Blindauer <rblindauer@manitowoc.org> 
Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2015 at 5:30 PM 
To: Patrick Glynn <patrick.glynn@carlsondettmann.com> 
Subject: Mobility Manager 
 

Can you look at pricing this new position please? 
  
Rochelle Blindauer |Human Resources Director 
City of Manitowoc 
(920) 686-6995 | Direct Line 
------------------------------------------------------------------- 
900 Quay Street | Manitowoc, WI 54220 
(920) 686-6999 fax |www.manitowoc.org 
  


